
This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Nate Cichocki
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ECWA - Watermain Materials Purchase Project No. 202500004
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 8:56:41 AM

Good Afternoon Terrence,

Could you send me the full bid tab results for the above-mentioned contract? I would like it for
my records.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me. Thank you!

NATE CICHOCKI  
Outside Sales Rep

EVERETT J. PRESCOTT
200 Lake Ave /  Blasdell NY 14219 /  Cell 716-255-1077  /  Direct Office 716-315-4429  
Email  nate.cichocki@ejprescott.com / Visit our website at www.ejprescott.com

Check out our ALPHA Valves , ALPHA Fittings & installation!!

Note: All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. EJ Prescott cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments we recommend that you subject these to
your virus checking procedures prior to use. The views, opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this electronic
mail are not given or endorsed by the company unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this
message.
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https://american-usa.com/products/valves-and-hydrants/2-12-series-2500-resilient-wedge-gate-valves/4-12-resilient-wedge-gate-valves-with-alpha-restrained-joint-ends
https://romac.com/alpha-coupling
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=20-h5XSJvLY

